[bookmark: _GoBack]From: Hull, Michelle 
Sent: 11 December 2013 16:02
To: 'mailto:cadogan@enright.ie'
Cc: Cunning, Brenda; Connery, Nichola; Vincent, Claire; Livingstone, Mark
Subject: Progress on Lecale Beach issue and question
 
Cllr Enright
 
Thank you for your email dated 10 December 2013 addressed to my colleague Nichola Connery, Marine Division.  This issue will at this stage be dealt with by myself and so I would ask that all future correspondence is addressed to me.
 
I note that Down Council has unanimously passed a motion on identifying local beaches in the Lecale area as Candidate Bathing Waters and that you seek clarification on two issues concerning the criteria to be met for a site to be listed as a Candidate Bathing Water.
 
It should be noted that the main criteria to be met for a site to be listed as a candidate bathing water are:
 
         Bathing is safe and not prohibited.
         A bathing water operator has been identified and is agreeable to undertaking operator responsibilities i.e. provide and maintain signage at bathing water site giving specific information to the public; take the necessary management measures at sites subject to pollution incidents which includes, where necessary, removing the waste.
         Usage criteria is met i.e. a minimum of 45 bathers on one occasion or 100 beach users on two occasions.
         Provision of a bathing water management plan
 
Unfortunately archive  photographs from years gone by cannot be used to support the site nomination.  Identification of a bathing water is assessed on present day usage during the bathing water season and so only photographs from this year’s bathing water season onwards can be considered.
 
As regards details of public expectations about the beach, this concerns the level of facilities that the public would expect at candidate sites and details of how these expectations will be met.
 
I look forward to receiving this information from you in order to take this matter forward.
 
If you require anything further at this stage please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind regards
 
Michelle
 
 
Michelle Hull
Marine Policy Team
Marine Division, DOE
Millennium House
17-25 Great Victoria Street
Malone Lower
Belfast
BT2 7BN
 
Tel: 02890 416846
Ext: 85846
email: michelle.hull@doeni.gov.uk
 
 
From: Cadogan Enright [mailto:cadogan@enright.ie] 
Sent: 10 December 2013 13:50
To: Connery, Nichola
Subject: progress on Lecale Beach issue AND QUESTION
 
Dear Nichola,
 
I am pleased to report that our Council has unanimously passed a motion on identifying local beaches in Lecale as candidates under the EU directive on bathing waters.
 
This was both to encourage and enhance  our current substantial tourist trade, improve the reputation of our region and bring pressure to bear on NI Water to go back to its original plan from 7 years ago on treating sewage on our beaches via piping to Ardglass rather than no treatment,  minimal treatment or just preliminary treatment as now.
 
Text of the motion was "That Down Council Management prepare a bathing water management plan for each of Lecales beaches from Kilclief around to Killard, Ballyhornan, Minerstown and Ballykinlar which clearly have the potential to fall within the EU Bathing Waters Directive. That these plans be submitted to the Department to take forward a 2-year investigation under the directive to identify our beaches as 'bathing waters'.
 
Coney Island and Killough should also be examined to see if the criteria will also fit these locations."
 
This motion is not just about ensuring that residents on the Lecale Coast have the same level of sewage treatment on our beaches as residents on the Gold Coast, but is also about improving the Tourist product in this area and the reputation of the District generally.
 
It is clear that Down Council could propose Lecale beaches at Kilclief, Killard, and Ballyhornan  as candidate beaches since we maintain their car-parks and service the area. Indeed Coney Island and Killough look possible too. I work closely with the Army in Ballykinlar and was able to bring in bye-laws to protect seals with their help, thus I would be optimistic about Ballykinlar too. They are all on the Ulster Way  (http://www.walkni.com/ulsterway/) and some are on the St Patricks Trail
 
MY QUESTION TO YOU
I will be working on the Council Committee to make this happen, and need a bit of guidance. I know that Council would have to bring forward a 4 point plan that can be summarised as including 
1 - evidence of use
2. - that the beach is not dangerous
3. - facilities available at  the site like car parking, access, signage and information provisions (presumably) bye-laws and so forth
4. - detail the public expectations about the beach (don't really understand this one)
 
It would be useful if you could elaborate on point 4
 
BUT most importantly we have a huge archive of photos in the museum, in local collections and in the local paper showing the beaches in use.  I understand the application for candidate statues must show the evidence of use which is detailed as photos of 45 people in the water or 100 on the beach as a minimum.
 
Would our case be strengthened by having pictures from down the years?
 
Cllr Cadogan Enright
07590462329

